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Mike Stone Associates, Inc.
1950 Lockwood Bypass
Richmond, Texas 77469

Phone 281-343-0712

INVOICE

Project:
Westpark Tollway Segment B Invoice: 130.01-0118
P.O. #129595 Date: January 5, 2018
Services current through December 31, 2017
Professional Personnel HOURS RATE AMOUNT
Principal-1 8 5200 $1,600.00
Total Labor 8 $1,600.00

Please Remit Payment To:
Mike Stone Associates, Inc.
1950 Lockwood Bypass
Richmond, TX 77469

Total Expenses

Total for this Invoice

2016/2017 Budget Amount:
Invoiced Previously:

Less This Invoice:

$1,600.00
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$492,000.00 V'
$213,205.00 |/
$1,600.00

Remaining:

$277,195.00




Svatek, Donna
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From: Harris, Britten
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:49 AM
To: Svatek, Donna
Subject: FW: MSA Invoice
Attachments: 2018-01-05 Fort Bend County Westpark.pdf

From: Amanda Gaspard [mailto:AmandaGaspard@mikestoneassociates.com]
Sent: Wednesday, January 10, 2018 9:39 AM

To: Peterson, Jillian; Harris, Britten

Subject: MSA Invoice

Good Morning,
Please find the attached invoice for December services.
Sincerely,

Amanda Gaspard

mike
stone

associates
Mike Stone Associates
Mail: P.O. Box 546 Physical: 1950 Lockwood Bypass
Richmond, Texas 77406 Richmond, Texas 77469

email: AmandaGaspard@mikestoneassociates.com
Office: 713-568-9573

Report This Message as Spam to FBCIT

Report This Message as Phishing to FBCIT

Attach the message to the E-Mail

Right-Click the Spam/Phish message (not the text) copy and paste into the body of the new message. Should
show as an envelope under attachments.



